# **Greg Sherrid**

## Software Engineer

1039 Ocean Ave, #11 Brooklyn, NY 11226 (914) 844-4063 gregsherrid@gmail.com

#### **SUMMARY**

Experienced and flexible developer with experience working and leading on fast-moving teams. Familiar with back end frameworks (Django/Rails), front end frameworks (React/Vue), DevOps (k8s, GCP, AWS) and the full application lifecycle from git init to CI/CD pipelines.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Mainvest, NYC - Software Engineer

October 2019 - PRESENT

- Developed investor & business-facing features on both the front end (Vue) & back end (Django)
- Built and maintained a system for programmatically generating a suite of detailed compliance documents for submission to the SEC
- Worked closely with financial APIs including Plaid & Synapse

#### Whooo's Reading, San Diego - Co-Founder & CTO

March 2013 - December 2020

- Was the co-founder and technical architect of an education web app currently used by over 1 million students and teachers
- Tech lead on a team of four developers
- Deployed a highly-available application to both AWS and GCP

### **SPECIFIC TECHNOLOGIES**

- Frameworks: Django, Rails, Sinatra, Flask, React, Vue
- **DevOps**: AWS, GCP, Kubernetes
- APIs: Stripe, Synapse, QuickBooks

#### **EDUCATION**

Williams College, Williamstown MA - Computer Science & History 2008 - 2012